
Schedule 16 to the Minutes of 
the Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

-~-a~y~o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_ci_IJ_o_rs~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Monday, July 18, 2016. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 
Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:37 PM 

MayorandCouncillors 
PH- July 18, 2016- Item 10- RICHMOND OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAW 7100, 

AMENDMENT BYLAW 9589 AND RICHMOND ZONING BYLAW 8500, AMENDMENT 
BYLAW 9590 (ZT 16-735335) - Send a Submission Online (response #968) 

Send a Submission Online (response #968) 
Survey Infonnation 

City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

Submission Time/Date: 7/14/2016 12:36:27 PM 

Stnvey Response 

Your Name 

Your Address 

Property Address OR 
Bylaw Number 

Comments 

Kelly Kochut 

408 4211 Bayview Street 

4080 and 41 00 Bayview Street 

I'm totally opposed to the changing the property 
zoning of the a dress above to include child care. 
This location is not suited for children seeing it is 
right next to the river. Let alone the problem this 
types of services creates with the drop off and pick 
up of children. We have enough problems with 
traffic and parking. Parents do not abide by the 
rules seeing they are in a hurry this is a known fact 
with these types of businesses. If you can think 
about changing the zoning for this type of business 
even if it is temporary, you can take the whole site 
out of Maritime use. 
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